

L'Anse Creuse Public Schools

LANCER COUNTRY NEWS

L'Anse Creuse High School Home of the Lancers



GENERAL INFORMATION:

On-Going Announcements For LCHS

Access the On-Going LCHS Announcements to view information for:

- Official Social Media Sites
- Students Not Feeling Well/Attendance
- Student ID's Required
- Staff Parking Lot Policy
- Student Drop-Off/Pick-Up Procedure
- Visitors To The Building Policy
- Lancer Locker Room (School Store)
- Parent Portal Support
- Athletics Information
- Away Game Admission Policies

Class Band Apps

National Honors Society Shoe Drive

The LCHS National Honor Society has once again partnered with DSW Chesterfield to donate shoes to the non-profit organization, Soles4Souls. The Shoe Drive will run from **Friday**, **October 18 to Thursday**, **October 24**. Students can donate brand new or gently used shoes & earn Community Service hours for their donations. If you have any questions, please email one of the NHS Advisors, Mrs. Burson or Ms. Julien.

- Shoes will be collected during all lunches in the Commons
- Brand New Shoes: 2 hours of community service per 1 pair of shoes
- **Gently Used Shoes:** 15 minutes of community service per 1 pair of shoes (1 hour for 4 used pairs)
- Maximum up to 5 hours of community service
- Any type of shoe, including children, adults, boots, sandals, heels, sneakers are acceptable.

Student Device Insurance-DEADLINE IS THIS SUNDAY!

Another reminder! Don't forget to purchase Student Device Insurance for your student's chromebook! Insurance that was purchased for school year 23-24 has expired. The deadline to purchase insurance for school year 24-25 for your student's device is **October 20, 2024**. Logon to <u>Smart Tech</u> or call (877) 307-6777 to purchase your insurance today! For general questions regarding your student's device, please contact Ms. Budzynowski at (586) 783-6550 ext 1010 <u>Student Device Insurance Form</u>

Lancer Country Locker Skins-DEADLINE NEXT WEEK!

LCHS is selling Lancer Country Locker Skins for \$85. The skins can be personalized and are magnetic, so they can be used every year! This would make a great gift for your freshman just starting high school! Place your order by accessing the Locker Skin Order Form or scan the QR code on the flyer. Payment can be made through SchoolPay on Parent Portal. The deadline to place your order & submit your payment is Wednesday, October 23rd. Locker Skin Flyer

Half Day School

Students have a half day of school on **Friday**, **October 25th** and dismissal is at 10:30am. As a reminder, if your student does not take the bus home, please make sure a ride is secured for them at 10:30am as the building will be closed after dismissal.

2024-25 Esuerc Yearbook

Don't miss out on reserving a copy of the 24-25 Esuerc Yearbook for your

student! Place your order online through <u>Jostens</u>. **Yearbooks are \$80.00 through October 31st.** The price of the yearbook will increase after 10/31/24.

Community Ed-Advanced Competitive Swim

LCPS Community Ed is offering Advanced Competitive Swim **September-November** at the pool at LCHS-N. The cost is \$175/mo. Access the <u>Advanced Competitive Swim Flyer</u> for more details.

Pankow Presents "Mean Girls"

Pankow Performing Arts presents "Mean Girls" on **Friday, November 15th & Saturday, November 16th**. Please access the <u>Mean Girls Flyer</u> for more information.

24-25 Parking Permits

If your student drives a vehicle to school, a 24-25 Parking Permit is required. Parking Permits are \$40.00 & are processed electronically only. In order for a parking permit to be issued to your student, please complete the following. Payment and all of the required information must be submitted before a parking permit will be issued.

- 1. Login to SchoolPay to pay for your parking permit
- Access the <u>24-25 Parking Permit Form</u>, completing the required areas and submitting pictures of the students driver's license and the vehicle registration of each vehicle that needs to be permitted.
- 3. When all of the required information has been submitted, students can pick up their parking permit sticker in the Main Office with Mrs. Trombley.
- 4. If you have any questions, please email Mrs. Trombley in the Main Office.

Previous Lancer Country News School Messengers

<u>Previous Lancer Country News</u> school messengers can be found on our website for your convenience.

CLUBS/ATHLETICS:

NHS Homework Club

Homework Club, sponsored by NHS, is held on **every Thursday** (unless noted) from 2:30-3:30 in Room 228. Students are expected to have homework with them to work on while present. All students are welcome.

Diversity Club Meeting

There will be a Diversity Club Meeting on **Thursday**, **October 24th** in Room 220 right after school. <u>Diversity Club Flyer</u>

Sports Physicals

Physical forms can be found on the <u>LC Athletics Website</u>. A sports physical is considered valid if a parent/guardian signature appears in sections 2,3 & 4. NOTE: Students must have a Sports Physical dated after April 15, 2024 from this point on in order to participate in sports for the School Year 24-25.

LCU Hockey Tryouts

LCU Hockey Tryouts start on **Monday, October 28**. Please access the <u>LCU Hockey Tryouts Flyer</u> for more information.

COMMUNITY SERVICE:

Community Service Opportunities

CHAOS ON COLMAN ST

Saturday, October 19th, Volunteers are needed from 11:00am until 630pm to help set up and clean up. The event time is from 1:00pm-5:00pm. Any questions please contact Jaclyn Dotson by email dolphinluv3r24@gmail.com. Proceeds will go to Matthew's Mighty Mission organization.

LAKE ST. CLAIR METROPARK IS HOSTING A TRUNK OR TREAT

Sunday, October 20th. Volunteers are needed from 1pm - about 5:30pm. Volunteers will help operate games, activities, and passing out candy! All volunteers will have free entry into the park that day. Volunteers must check-in at Check-In tent and then assigned to an activity. If anyone wanted to dress up, we would encourage that! If you have any questions, please reach out to me or our Park Operations Supervisor, Sue Knapp at (586) 463-4581. Volunteers must sign-up through Sign Up Genius link. Lake St. Clair Metropark – Huron-Clinton Metroparks

More Community Service Hours

For the latest Community Service Opportunities, access the <u>Community Service Opportunity List-October/November2024</u>. Please make sure your student has a copy of <u>Time Log</u> with them when completing their Community Service. This log will be turned into Mrs. Rickel in the Community Service Office located in the Media Center.

Community Service Hours Required

All students are required to complete a minimum of 40 hours of Community Service before graduation. These hours are a graduation requirement. We

highly recommend students complete their 40 hours **BEFORE** their Senior year. Students that do not submit their served hours before the end of their senior year are subject to a diploma hold and will not be permitted to participate in the graduation ceremony.

Class of 2025 Community Service Deadlines:

- 100 Hours must be turned in by FEBRUARY 28, 2025 to receive the Presidential Award
- 80 Hours must be turned in by MARCH 20, 2025 to receive Honor Cord
- 40 Hours must be turned in by APRIL 25, 2025 to receive Diploma

CLASS OF 2025:

Jostens' Senior Order Week-Cap/Gown Orders

Jostens' has designated the week of **October 14th-18th** as SENIOR ORDER WEEK! Order will be taken for caps/gowns, announcement packages, senior class rings and more! Access the <u>Jostens Senior Flyer</u> for more information.

Senior Headshot Pictures

We are pleased to announce that L'Anse Creuse High School has partnered with Kaiser Studio to photograph the Class of 2025's yearbook photo! Headshot photos taken by Kaiser Studio are the only photos that will be featured in the yearbook and senior composite photo. Headshots taken by another photographer WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED. Senior headshots will be taken during the school day on Thursday, November 14th & Friday, November 15th from 7:30am-2:20pm. This is FREE to all Seniors that are photographed on 11/14 & 11/15. Seniors that are not photographed during these 2 days will need to contact Kaiser Studio at (248) 619-9119 to schedule an appointment to be photographed in their studio...NOTE: a \$30.00 sitting fee will apply to these appointments and must be paid at the time of booking the appointment. Please access the list for Appropriate/Suggested Attire for your senior's picture.

Senior Yearbook Ad

CALLING ALL PROUD PARENTS...surprise your Class of 2025 Grad with a yearbook ad to celebrate your student's journey through the years. <u>Create</u> and purchase your ad online **by February 8, 2025**.

PARENTS/GUARDIANS – PLEASE BE ADVISED Events such as (but not limited to) Club Meetings, Sporting Events & Building Events are subject to change

UPCOMING EVENTS:

- Oct 21 Board of Education Meeting, 6:30pm
- Oct 25 Half Day School, Dismissal 10:30am
- Oct 28 Board of Education Meeting, 6:30pm
- Nov 5 School Closed-Election Day
- Nov 18 Board of Education Meeting, 6:30pm
- Nov 25 Board of Education Meeting, 6:30pm
- Nov 27-29 School Closed, Thanksgiving Break
- Dec 20 School Closed, Teacher Professional Development
- Dec 23-Jan 3 School Closed, Winter Break

L'Anse Creuse Public Schools would like to continue connecting with you via email. If you prefer to be removed from our list, please contact L'Anse Creuse Public Schools directly. To stop receiving all email messages distributed through our SchoolMessenger service, follow this link and confirm: <u>Unsubscribe</u> Please be aware, if you unsubscribe you will no longer receive your child's progress reports and report cards via email.

SchoolMessenger is a notification service used by the nation's leading school systems to connect with parents, students and staff through voice, SMS text, email, and social media.